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ADDENDUM 2 
September 16, 2021 

 
To Respondent of Record: 
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 
1. Question:  Regarding page limitations - the number of allotted pages for one project is 22, 

however, if we start counting with the Cover Letter as stated under Section IV. Item 3, page 
13 of the RFQ, the total count adds up to 23 pages. Please clarify. 

 
Response: The cover letter will not be evaluated and is not a required form, it will not count 
towards the page limit.  See Item 1, Changes to the RFQ section of this Addendum. 
 

2. Question:  Given that many cathodic protection projects are performed on specific portions 
of larger design projects, complete bid and change order information may not be available 
firms who perform cathodic protection. Given this, will SAWS allow us to include N/A (without 
losing points) for some columns in Attachment III OPCC Table specific to Project 2? 

 
Response: The Respondents are encouraged to provide as much information as possible in 
order for SAWS to determine their experience. Having “N/A” is not recommended. 
 

3. Question:  If we recently hired a senior project manager who has a lot of SAWS experience, 
if we show him as Project Manager or key personnel like design team lead, since the RFQ 
requires project manager of key personnel tied to two listed projects which already completed 
before he joined, what advise do you have for us in this situation where we cannot tie people 
to company projects?  

 
Response:  SAWS reviews all submissions and determines scores based on information 
requested in the RFQ and what is provided by the Respondents.  It is recommended that 
Respondents disclose all information as best they can to meet the requirements listed in the 
Evaluation Criteria Description and Requirements Evaluation Criteria forms of the solicitation. 
 

4. Question:  How many points will be deducted if project manager or design team lead is not 
worked on any provided projects? 

 
Response:  The Statement of Qualifications are reviewed by SAWS based on the evaluation 
criteria indicated in the RFQ. An exact point deduction system can not be determined. 
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6. Question:  For Production Facilities WOC alone, how many consultants are you planning to 
select? 

 
Response: As noted in Section I.A. Objective, SAWS will select one (1) or more consultants 
to provide professional engineering design and construction phase services for these 
Projects. 
 

7. Question:  Does the production facilities WOC include any pipeline projects, since the RFQ 
is asking for pipeline material analysis? 

 
Response:  This contract may include one or more small pipeline projects as needed to serve 
a Production facility. 
 

 
CHANGES TO THE RFQ 

 
1. Page 13, Section IV. B.: The second to the last sentence on Item 3 is hereby modified to read 

as follows: 
 
“The cover page, cover letter, and tabs do not count towards the page limit.” 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
This Addendum is two (2) pages in its entirety. 
 


